Alanoud F. Algahtani

From: 115 - Saad S. AlDawway

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 1:58 2023PM
To: 113A - Alanoud F. Algahtani

Subject: FW: clisS puole abgall jS135 Lo o dposi
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Saad Al Dawway 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
HR Supervisor Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 56 613 3513
Email 115@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa

From: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 1:45 PM
To: 115 - Saad S. AlDawway <115@awtad.sa>
Subject: RE: cliS qole (albgall 5145 o dnasd

EMP NO. From TO Usual price

Employee Ticket

Current price

Approval price

2034 Riyadh Cairo 1400

912.87

775

850

Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
CTO Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 50 529 8203
Email aalshaikh@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa




From: 115 - Saad S. AIDawway <115@awtad.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 12:50 PM

To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>
Subject: liS cuole Caldgall (SIS (3 40 dnass

il Faa 5 oSile L)
3 2 (e llae [ 35

alh gall adinall <)) clmé.uuj sla )l
Base gl SIN Ledl Wle

EMP NO.

From

TO Usual price Employee Ticket

Current price Approval price

2034

Riyadh

Cairo 1400 912.87

775

Saad Al Dawway
HR Supervisor
Awtad

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4 Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 56 613 3513
Email 115@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa

From: 244 - Abdul Z. Mukadam <244 @awtad.sa>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 11:42 AM
To: 115 - Saad S. AlIDawway <115@awtad.sa>
Cc: 113A - Alanoud F. Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>; 261 - Assem R. Keshak <261 @awtad.sa>
Subject: Ticket and invoice of Mr Asem

Dear HR,

Please find attach ticket and invoice for Mr Assem ID No- 2034.

Please paid ASAP.

Thanks & Best Regards.




Eng. Abdul Hafiz
Maintenance Manager
Awtad

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 50 475 2879
Email 244@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa



